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June 25, 2009
Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject :Request for Class II Permissive Change
FCCID : AGRPDX60A

Original gant date: February 23, 2009

Applicant :'YAMAHA CORPORATION

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: AGRPDX60A, originally
granted on February 23, 20009.

We changed the position of wireless module on the main PWB. So the Parts Layout of the
main PWB is changed. Please refer to the Parts Layout and Pattern Layout of Original and
Permissive Change model. There is no change for wireless module and firmware of
wireless module.

According to the test result, this Permissive Change model is concluded for Class II
permissive change.

The product specification is completely same, and it still complies with the FCC Part 15
Subpart C of FCC rules.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Yasuhiko Asahi
Desktop Audio Group Engineering Manager



